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Advanced Training on PRAG and FIDIC rules

	Training Agenda 

	Day 1 – 19 September 2017

	Sessions
	Topic
	Methodology

	9:30-10:00
	Welcome
Entry tests
Introduction to the training
Training programme overview
	Presentation
Ice-breaker exercise

	10:00-10:45
	PRAG Basic Rules 
What are the risky areas of eligibility, nationality, origin and grounds for exclusions?
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies


	10:45-11:00
	Break
	

	11:00-12:30
	Service contracts
Fee-based vs. Global Price contracts
Tendering procedure – What could be irregularity cases?
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	12:30-13:30
	Lunch break
	

	13:30-14:45
	Tender Evaluation Committee
Conflict of interest situations
	Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies 

	14:45-15:00
	Coffee Break
	

	15:00-16:15
	Short list panel procedure
	Discussion, Simulation exercise, Case studies

	16:15-16:30
	Questions&Answers for Day 1
	Discussion




	Day 2 – 20 September 2017

	Sessions
	Topic
	Methodology

	09:30-10:45
	Welcome
Review of day 1
Tender Evaluation Procedure
What could be Risky points, irregularity cases during the Tender Evaluation?
	Presentation
Ice-breaker exercise
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	10:45-11:00
	Coffee Break
	

	11:00-12:30
	Service Contracting, cancellation procedure
Could be any risky points, irregularity cases of Contracting?
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	12:30-13:30
	Lunch
	

	13:30-14:45
	Supply Contracts
Main differences in the service and supply tendering procedures
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	14:45-15:00
	Coffee Break
	

	15:00-16:00
	Market research and Technical Specification
What could be risky points, irregularity cases of Supply Tender preparation?
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	16:00-16:15
	Establishment of the Evaluation Committee
Supply Tender Evaluation Procedure
What could be risky points, irregularity cases during the Supply Tender Evaluation?
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	16:15-16:30
	Questions & Answers for Day 2
	Disucssion





	Day 3 – 21 September 2017

	Sessions
	Topic
	Methodology

	09:30-10:45
	Welcome
Review of day 3
Supply Contracting, cancellation procedure
Is there any risky point in Contracting?
	Presentation
Ice-breaker exercise
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	10:45-11:00
	Coffee Break
	

	11:00-12:30
	Works Contracts
FIDIC and PRAG
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	12:30-13:30
	Lunch
	

	13:30-14:45
	Common and different points in supply and works tendering procedures
	Presentation
Discussion, Practical exercise, Case studies

	14:45-15:00
	Coffee Break
	

	15:00-16:00
	Common and different points in supply and works tender evaluation and contracting procedures
	Presentation
Discussion

	16:00-16:15
	Questions & Answers for Day 3
	Disucssion

	16:15-16:30
	Exit tests
Evaluation of the training by participants
Closure of the training
	Game/ice-breaker for the review of the training



